The November meeting of Council was called to order by President Shealer at 7:30 PM with the following Councilmen in attendance: Messrs. Delzingaro, Lawver, Miller, Heflin, Swope, Madsen, Witt and Ditzler.

The minutes of the October meeting were approved as read.

Mrs. Mary Lou Schwartz and Robert Fidler were present, on behalf of Adams County Public Library, to request Council to increase their donation in 1981 budget.

Moved Mr. Heflin seconded Mr. Lawver Council terminate its Parking Lot Agreement with the Moose Lodge on December 1, 1980 and meters be removed a srequested. Motion carried.

Mr. Heflin reported Highway and Health Committees are appreciative of the patence of the public in re to leaf pickup.

Moved Mr. Miller seconded Mr. Swope Council approve the 1981 Police Contract. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Lawver seconded Mr. Ditzler an ordinance be drawn and advertised for December adoption making Gettys Stree 35½ foot cartway, 4½ foot sidewalk on north side from . South Washington Street west to Long Lane. (South side-10 ft. sidewalk). Motion carried.

Mr. Lawver reported sixteen tree trimming bills had been turned over to the magistrate for collection.

TOTAL TOTAL

Moved Mr. Lawver seconded Mr. Delzingaro the bid of White Tree Experts for tree trimming be accepted at a cost of \$8.50 per man per hour; \$7.50 per hour for truck if needed. Motion carried.

Mr. Madsen reported complaints have been received concerning rats near DeSimon's Junkyard.

Moved Mr. Ditzler seconded Mr. Madsen all approved bills and payrolls be paid. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Ditzler seconded Mr. Madsen Mrs. Ruth Groft be appointed 3rdward Assessor. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Ditzler seconded Mr. Madsen join the Unemployment Compensation Plan as authored by Pennsylvania State Association of Boroughs with R.E. Herrington thus eliminating the previous participation with the State Unemployment Compensation. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Ditzler seconded Mr. Delzingaro that all townships served by the Gettysburg Fire Company be billed for their portion of the Workmen's Compensation, based on percentage of calls responded to by the Fire Company during 1979. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Heflin seconded Mr. Ditzler Charles Kuhn be in charge of distributing the income from Eichelberger-

Moved Mr. Lawver seconded Mr. Delzingaro the penalty for unpaid Borough taxes be increased to 10% to conform with County tax penalty. Motion carried.

Mr. Sterner reported approximately 16 resumes for the position of Code Enforcement Officer had been received.

Moved Mr. Ditzler seconded Mr. Madsen Council tentatively adopt the 1981 budget in the amount of \$886,720.00 Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Delzingaro seconded Mr. Lawver the request be granted to the IRS for use of Council Room on January 29, February 5 and 12th to provide assistance for income tax preparation. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Delzingaro seconded Mr. Heflin two copies of the PENNSYL VANIAN be ordered; one for office and one for Mr. Oyler. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Ditzler seconded Mr. Heflin the reports of the Mayor, Treasurer and Police Chief be accepted. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Delzingaro seconded Mr. Madsen that Council accept the recommendation of HARB for a four foot vinyl coated fence with lockable gate with shrubbery planted in front. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Ditzler seconded Mr. Heflin the recommendation of HARB be approved for proposed addition to an existing building owned by John Wills Beach and a certificate of appropriateness issued. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Lawver seconded Mr. Madsen the proposal for placement of vinyl siding on rear of property of Charles Kramias be approved as HARB recommended and a certificate of appropriateness issued. Motion carried.

Move Mr. Swope seconded Mr. Heflin the proposal of Good Samaritan Lodge to erect a storm door be approved as HARB recommended and a certificate of appropriateness be issued. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Ditzler seconded Mr. Heflin Council accept the HARB minutes. Motion carried.

Moved and seconded meeting adjourneat 8:45 PM. Motion carried.

Respectfully submitted

Hazel A. Dillman, Boro Sec.